i
BabCOCk & W“COX Power Generation Group
P.0. Box 1260, Lynchburg, Va. 24505
Telephone: (804) 384-5111
December 6, 1973
Mr. J. E. Cuerin .

Purchasing Agent

Metropolitan Edison Company
Box 542

Reading, Pennsylvania 19603

Dear Mr. Guerin:

Reference: TMI Nuclear Station
Maintenance Training
B&W-601-8014, P.O. 43494

As requested by Mr. J. G. Herbein, Assistant Superintendent, Three Mile Island
Nuclear Station, we are pleased to quote a firm price of $21,800 for the
additional service of one three-week Instrumentation and Control Technician
Training Program to be conducted twice at PURCHASER'S facility. This progranm
consists of one week 880/88l System, one week 721 Electric Analog, and one
week Combined Control Operation. The outline of this program is forwarded

for your information.

Our offer is firm for acceptance by the Metropolitan Edison Cempany prior to
January 11, 1974 for conducting this course prior to April 8, 1974. The exact
dates to be established by mutual agreement with six weeks notice required for
performance.

Contractually, the above work can be implemented by a change order to your
Purchase Order Number 43494 and subject to the terms and conditicns of the
Babcock and Wilcox Proposal A4-49, Contract 601-8014.

If there are any questions concerning this offer, please let me know ahd
every attexpt will be made to resolve them.

Very truly yours,

F. C. Heller
District Sales Manager
Philadelphia Sales

FCll/ea
Enclosures:

Outline of 880/881 System Training Program

Outline of 721 System Training Program

Outlinc of Combined Control Operation Training Program
Proposed instructors for I4C Training Programs
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